

2. The Board of Directors of the SEA shall meet annually the annual rally of the Southeast Area to conduct the business of the Southeast Area Motor Coach Association.
3. Additional or special meetings of the Board of Directors (Executive Board and National Directors) may be called by the President, or, if he/she is absent or is not able or refuses to act, by the Senior Vice President. Five (5) members of the Board of Directors may call a special meeting if necessary. Notice of such meeting shall be no less than fourteen (14) days in advance of the meeting date.
4. The SEA President shall preside over all meetings. In the absence of the SEA President, the SEA Senior Vice President shall conduct the meeting. If the SEA Senior Vice President is not available to preside, the Regional Vice Presidents in attendance shall select from themselves one to preside over the meeting.
5. Special meetings of the SEA Executive Board may be called by the SEA President, or if he/she is absent or refuses to act, by the SEA Senior Vice President, or by any three (3) members of the Executive Board and such meetings shall be held within the boundaries of the Southeast Area, or if an emergency, may be called outside the SEA Area if necessary as designated by the persons calling the meeting.
6. All meetings can be a gathering in one area or where some or all of the members communicate with the other members through electronic means, such as the Internet or by telephone that allows members the opportunity for simultaneous aural communication. The notice for an electronic meeting will include an adequate description of how to participate.
7. All SEA meetings shall be governed by the current edition of Robert Rules of Order, Newly Revised, in so far as such rules are not inconsistent, nor in conflict with, the FMCA Constitution and Bylaws, and the Bylaws of SEA.
8. SEA shall operate in accordance with the policies and procedures for Area Associations as set forth in FMCA Member and Volunteer Handbook.
9. Except in authorized circumstances, SEA shall be without power by its own actions to bind or obligate FMCA in any manner.

ARTICLE VII - VOTING

1. Each member of the Board of Directors (Executive Board and National Directors) present at the annual or a duly called meeting shall be entitled to vote. A simple majority vote shall be required to approve any matter. A quorum for the purpose of transacting business at any duly called meeting shall be a simple majority of the Executive Board and one-quarter (1/4) of the Board of Directors.
2. If a Chapter is represented by a temporary representative other than designated representative of record, the Secretary of the association must be notified by written notice from the Chapter President no less than 7 days prior to the meeting.
3. Balloting by mail or electronically may be undertaken when a proposed matter is of such importance or urgency as determined by the majority of the Executive Board that a vote of the entire Board of